Cway 9en, 8. G383

 Peter Byrne, Foq.,
_ Indisn Office, i
New luathinntor, By B,

Dear Sir:-

 AE FRASER VALIEY nlcnrpa@-ngt,untsquxm
: _INDIAN RESERVE,

I received your letter of the 22nd;, ultimo re payment
of this Company for timber out on the abovs named Indt;n;nnnqrv
during_ccnnffuhtion work on the railway. i :

The Company om teseipt of the D;;srtsbnt'- clsii c
$5.00 per thousand feet Board Measurp,last year,considered the
same excessive, and through its assistant engineer, Mr. Biuolﬁiﬁ
oalled on Mr. MoDonald, who was thenm Indian Agent, and after di
cuesing the matter with him 1ﬁ£1mate¢ that the Company was wilfff
to pay $1.00 per thoussnd feet. Mr. MoDonald agreed with Mr, Sims
elair that he would forwuﬁd-thé paymert at the lower rate t¢9 the
nepartment, with a rocdnmendation that the same be accepted.
Accordingly the payment (§160.25) was made by the Company.

The Company b@igd‘itu sontention that the claim was
excessive on the fact that it had paid $1.00per thousand feet to
other owners along the line, and in some cases nad even paid ltl
Besides thie, the tress out on the reserve were laft on the
ground, and the Indians,after cutting up the same ae cord wood
readily disposed of it. I lny_glno gay that the trees out down
were pretty well scattered, ;ﬁd'iexe in danger of being hloun d
,ai any time,and doing dauﬁgn to the proporty of the Indians.

For the-o reasons I thinx you will agree with;uq
that the payment already msde is sufficient, and T should be

'in hear fron yoq, that you had roqn-mqn¢sd the ngpg:tngg&
”_n°'3ﬂ¥ﬁh’5g911iﬁ;  i
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